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THE BAKER
SAMUEL AHO ELIZABETH FENDER BAKttt BOttT TfffSk>CftAC(itR HOUSE 
IN 1882. A SPONGE HOOKER OF If AR INCH LfN£AG6 WHtt OWtfE» fcANfr At 
BAILLIE'S BLUFF, HE CAVE IT A NAUTfCAL fOtfCR AS WgLt AS. THE 
TRADITIONAL 'DOC- TROT" HALL THROUGH TtfE CENTER. VERTICAL WALL 
PLANKS ARE JOINED LIKE SHfPBUlLDERS FASTEN TOGETHER WOODEN 
HULLS. RESTORED TOR USE AS A HUSEUH, THE BAKER HOUSft; T$ tHE 
•CROWN JEWEL' OF PASCO COUNTY'S CENTENNfAt PARR.. . ^>;';c«
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